Ottawa, December Jwd, 1940

Re: Your File J11-40

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter
of November 23rd, enclosing a resolution of Pasqua
Bend Council, requesting the expenditure of $210.00
from Bend funds. In reply I have to advise you that
the following expendi tures are approved:

$75.00 for building materials,

#60.00 for fence piockets,

$22.00 to pay road work wages;

Making e total of $157.00.

Indien Agent Booth should make the negasanry
purehases loomlly and submit vouchers for peyment from
Band funds.

Yours truly,

B

George Patriok,
Chief, Trusts & Annuitiea Division.

M. Christianson, Esq.,

General Superintendent of Indien Agencies,
Dominion Publioc Bldg.,

R.glll.. Jnak.
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